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Responses to Questions asked referencing RFQ# VA248-15-Q-2021

1) s this a follow-on requirement? If so, could you please provide the incumbent contract number
for this opportunity? If not, is this a new requirement?
VA Response: This is not a follow-on requirement and is a new requirement; therefore there is no
incumbent contractor.

2) 1 want to verify that this RFQ will in no way be awarded to a NON veteran owned small
business. Is that correct?
VA Response: This RFQ is issued in accordance with Public Law 109-46 and VAAR 852.219-
11; as such any award resulting from this solicitation shall be made to a VetBiz verified veteran-
owned small business concern only.

3) Are we allowed to use chlorine as one of the products?
VA Response: No, only Green LEED certified products will be authorized.
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